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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  August 14, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Monaghan, Chief Information Officer
SUBJECT: Resolution authorizing execution of Amendment No. 1 to

the Contract with C&S Engineers, Inc., to extend the
Contract date through June 30, 2019 for Construction
Observation and Administration of Phase 1 (Base Bid) in
the amount of $125,495 for the Perimeter Fence and Gate
System Upgrades Project at the Nevada County Airport.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: This contract for construction observation and administration is in
the amount of $125,495. There is no change in the contract amount but there is
$3,195 remaining in the contract for work that was expected in FY 17/18 but will
be completed and paid for in FY 18/19. A budget amendment will be included in a
forthcoming FY 18/19 consolidated budget amendment for the $3,195. The
Federal Aviation Administration is funding 90% of the cost and the remaining
10% is being funded by the Airport Enterprise Fund. There is no impact on the
General Fund.

BACKGROUND:

Board of Supervisors Resolution 16-576 approved a contract with C&S Engineers,
Inc., to provide construction management services for Phase | of the airport fence
project. The contract expired June 30, 2018 and needs to be extended due to
unanticipated delays. This amendment will extend the contract termination date to
allow for additional time to complete the project.

Item Initiated by: Kevin Edwards
Approved by: Steve Monaghan



